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N. J. Bud Goldstone
6719 West 86th Place #2
L.os Angeles, CA 90045
Phone/FAX (310) 568-1571 email as768 «@lafn.org

January 17. 1999
SPACES
Seymour Rosen

FINAL INVOICE

Please remit

25 hours at 875 or $1,875.00 The 23 hours were expended after October 28 analyzing the 200
or so entries on the list of sculptures and columns, determining the areas, number of cracks,
labor hours required to clean surfaces and fill cracks, perform a preliminary phase, estimate
labor and foremen costs, professional time and costs. materials and equipment and costs,
total costs by individual sculpture and overall total and schedule for tasks and complete the
A&E Report with photos. charts and graphics.

Please send whatever is the remainder of the 826,750 grant less the amount due Zuleyma
Aguirre as soon as possible.

Dear Sevmour.

I have completed the Las Pozas A&E Report and have a master of all photos. charts. maps. ete
ready to go for copving. Charlie Chan (see note) is the winning bidder for the copies. Twenty will
cost about $300. But don’t let that bother vou. all T want is whatever part of the $1.875 due me for
25 hours of my time.

If possible send me a check at vour carliest convenience for my expenses and whatever of my
$1875 is left. Since November 1. 1998. I have used 139 hours doing Las Pozas A&E Report work.
That would amount to $10.425. T guess vou may keep the change?.

If vou do not have all the recent invoices. it probably doesn’t matter since I shall not be paid for
most of my expenses anvway.

Thanks.
Bud Goldstone

Note Chan’s color copies for 20 or so of one master is 75¢. There are 30 pages in the report with 14
pages of color so the 20 reports will be about 14 times 75¢ times 20 ($210) for color pages plus 16
pages times 20 times cost of regular copving of 320 pages at .07 or so or $22.40 so the subtotal
(without covers) is $232.20 Covers (cheap) will be about $4 each another $80 or total about $320.



